
STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 
Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
  Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

Governor Scott Walker       Secretary Dave Ross                                                Phone: 608-266-2112 
 

 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS SECTION 

EXAMINING BOARD OF ARCHITECTS, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, DESIGNERS, AND LAND SURVEYORS 

Room 121A, 1400 E. Washington Avenue, Madison 
Contact: Tom Wightman - 608-267-9378 

April 25, 2013 
 

The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At 
the time of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting 

minutes for a description of the actions of the Board. 
 

AGENDA 
 

8:30 a.m. 
 

OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
A. Adoption of Agenda (1-3) 

 
B. Approval of Minutes-January 31, 2013 (5-10) 

 
C. Administrative Matters 

1) Staff Updates 
2) Paperless Initiative (11-14) 
3)   Request for Clarification on Continuing Education (CE) Credit 

 
D. DLSC Matters 

1) APPEARANCE: Michelle Krisher-Discussion of Delegated Authority to 
Department Monitor (15-16) 

 
E. Education and Examination Matters 

1) Continuing Education Tracking Sheet, Discussion and Action 
2) Registered Continuing Education Program (RCEP), Discussion and Action 

 
F. Legislative/Administrative Rule Matters: 

1) 9:00 A.M. PUBLIC HEARING – A-E 2.02, CHR 13-020, Relating to Electronic 
Seals and Signatures (17-21) 

2) Review and Respond to Clearinghouse Report and Public Hearing Comments-A-E 
2.02, CHR 13-020 (23-27) 

3) Review A-E 13 Text Revisions for Possible Approval (29) 
4) Update on the Revisions to A-E 4 

  

1

http://dsps.wi.gov/�


 
G. Class 1 Hearings: 

1) 9:30 A.M. APPEARANCE: Donald Yi- Denial of Application For Credential as an 
Engineer-in-Training (31-37) 

2) 10:00 A.M. APPEARANCE: Caleb Brauneller-Denial of Application for 
Credential as an Engineer-in-Training (39-46) 

3) 10:30 A.M. APPEARANCE: Daniel Posthuma-Denial of Application for 
Credential as an Engineer-in-Training (47-53) 

4) 11:00 A.M. APPEARANCE: Rathin Shah-Denial of Eligibility Application for the 
Principles and Practice of Engineering Examination (55-61) 

5) 11:30 A.M. APPEARANCE: Becky A. Reese- Denial of Eligibility Application for 
the Principles and Practice of Engineering Examination (63-70) 

6) 12:00 P.M.APPEARANCE:  Alper Kolcu-Denial of Eligibility Application for the  
Principles and Practice of Engineering Examination (71-81) 

 
H. Practice Matters 
 
I. Informational Items   

1) Report on NCEES meeting in Biloxi by Joe Eberle 
2) Attendance at NCEES Annual Meeting and provide direction on issues to be voted 

on at the Annual Meeting if any. 
3) Report on presentation at the Wisconsin Commercial Building Code Refresher on 

Continuing Education 
4) Report on presentation at the Madison Chapter of ASHRAE Meeting on Continuing 

Education 
5) Discussion of job posting (83-85) 

 
J. Items Added After Preparation of Agenda: 

1) Introductions, Announcements and Recognition 
2) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 
3) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 
4) Presentation of Final Decisions 
5) Disciplinary Matters 
6) Executive Director Matters 
7) Education and Examination Matters 
8) Credentialing Matters 
9) Class 1 Hearing(s) 
10) Practice Matters 
11) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 
12) Liaison Report(s) 
13) Informational Item(s) 
14) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

 
K. Public Comments 

 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1) 
(a), Stats.; consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (s. 
19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 440.205, Stats., to consider individual histories or disciplinary data 
(s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.; and, to confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.)  
 
L. Administrative Warning 

1) 12 ENG 004 (87-89) 
 

2



M. DLSC Matters: 
1) Case Status Report 
2) Case Closing(s) 

a. APPEARANCE: Michael Berndt, Jeanette Lytle and Sarah Norberg-Case 12 
ENG 001 (91-96) 

 
N. Deliberation of Class 1 Hearings: 

1) Donald Yi (97-115) 
2) Caleb Brauneller (117-136) 
3) Daniel Posthuma (137-165) 
4) Rathin Shah (167-202) 
5) Becky Reese (203-236) 
6) Alper Kolcu (237-258) 

 
O. Deliberation of Items Received After Printing of the Agenda 

1) Disciplinary Matters 
2) Education and Examination Matters 
3) Credentialing Matters 
4) Class 1 Hearings 
5) Monitoring Matters 
6) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) Matters 
7) Petition(s) for Summary Suspensions 
8) Petition(s) for Extension of Time 
9) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 
10) Administrative Warnings 
11) Proposed Decisions 
12) Matters Relating to Costs 
13) Motions 
14) Petitions for Rehearing 
15) Formal Complaints 
16) Case Closings 
17) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 

 
P. Consulting with Legal Counsel 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION 
 
Q. Vote on Items Considered or Deliberated Upon in Closed Session, if Voting is Appropriate 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

3



 

 

 

4



ENGINEER SECTION 
EXAMINING BOARD OF ARCHITECTS, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS,  
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, DESIGNERS AND LAND SURVEYORS 

MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 31, 2013 

 
PRESENT: Steven Hook, Joe Eberle, Mark Mayer and Chuck Kopplin 
 
STAFF: Tom Wightman, Executive Director; David Carlson, Communications Specialist and 

other Department staff 
 
Chuck Kopplin, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.  A quorum of 4 members was 
confirmed. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

MOTION: Joe Eberle moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to adopt the agenda as amended.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
MOTION: Steven Hook moved, seconded by Joe Eberle, to approve the minutes of October 

11, 2012 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND APPOINTMENT OF LIAISONS 
 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2013 
 

CHAIR 
NOMINATION: Joe Eberle nominated Chuck Kopplin for the office of Board Chair. Tom 
Wightman called three times for other nominations for the office of Board Chair. 

 
VICE CHAIR 

NOMINATION: Joe Eberle nominated Steven Hook, for the office of Board Vice Chair.  
Tom Wightman called three times for other nominations for the office of Board Vice Chair. 
 

SECRETARY 
NOMINATION: Joe Eberle nominated Joe Eberle for the office of Board Secretary.    
Tom Wightman called three times for other nominations for the office of Board Vice Chair. 
 
The Board unanimously approved the election of the slate of officers. 

 
2013 ELECTION RESULTS 

Chair Chuck Kopplin 
Vice Chair Steven Hook 
Secretary Joe Eberle 

 
 

BOARD MEMBER APPOINTMENTS 
 
MOTION:  Joe Eberle moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to acknowledge the following 
appointments for 2013 by Chair Chuck Kopplin: 5



o Continuing Education Liaison: Chuck Kopplin 
o Rules Committee: Steven Hook, Joe Eberle 
o Screening Panel: Steven Hook, Mark Mayer 
o Credentialing Liaison: Chuck Kopplin 
o Monitoring Liaison: Joseph Eberle 

Motion carried. 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING ENG AE-4 
 

Chuck Kopplin called the public hearing to order at 9:02 a.m. and gave introductory remarks 
related to the purpose of the hearing and then invited public comment.  Chuck Kopplin adjourned 
the public hearing at 9:10 a.m. 

 
 

LEGISLATION/ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MATTERS 
MOTION:  Steven Hook moved, seconded by Joe Eberle, to accept the changes to ENG AE-

4 recommended by the Wisconsin Legislative Council Rules Clearinghouse as 
presented to the Board and appoint Chuck Kopplin to work with staff to approve 
the rules and legislative report to be filed with the legislature.  Motion carried. 

 
CE Requirements for Comity Related to A-E 13 

 
MOTION:  Joe Eberle moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to accept the Scope Statement for 

A-E 13 with the following change; revise item 2, paragraph 2, last sentence of the 
Scope Statement to read, “To be eligible for the waiver, the rules will state that 
retirees may neither provide professional engineering services nor receive 
renumeration.”  Motion carried.   

 
MOTION:  Joe Eberle moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to authorize Joseph Eberle to work 

with staff to draft the rule related to the A-E 13 Scope Statement and approve the 
rule, on the Board’s behalf, for submission to the Rules Committee of the A-E 
Joint Board at its April 2013 meeting. Motion carried. 

 
EDUCATION AND EXAM MATTERS 

 
MOTION: Mark Mayer moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to approve the revised 

continuing education tracking form, as presented and place the document, with 
revision date, on the DSPS website for immediate use. Motion carried. 

 
MOTION:   Mark Mayer moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to accept courses approved by 

the Registered Continuing Education Program (RCEP) for meeting the 
continuing education requirements of AE-13. Staff is directed to notify RCEP 
that the Engineer Section has approved them as a program evaluator and request 
that RCEP update their website regarding the continuing education requirements 
for engineers in the State of Wisconsin. Motion carried. 

 
SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT, TRAVEL, PUBLIC RELATION REQUESTS 6



 
MOTION:  Joe Eberle moved, seconded by Mark Mayer, to authorize Chuck Kopplin to 

speak at the Wisconsin Commercial Building Code Refresher on Continuing 
Education (February 18-20, 2013 in Madison WI).  Motion carried.  

 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

MOTION: Mark Mayer moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to convene to closed session to 
deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), Stats.; consider closing 
disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 
440.205, Stats., to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 
(1)(f), Stats.; and, to confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.).  Roll Call 
Vote:  Joe Eberle - yes; Steve Hook - yes; Chuck Kopplin - yes; and Mark Mayer 
– yes.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Open session recessed at 11:17 a.m. 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

 
MOTION: Mark moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to reconvene in open session at 1:02 

p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

VOTING ON ITEMS CONSIDERED/DELIBERATED IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
 

MONITORING 
MOTION:  Joe Eberle moved, seconded by Steven Hook, to reinstate the suspended license 

of Dennis S. Nelson and remove all limitations and encumbrances.  Motion 
carried. 

 
STIPULATIONS 

MOTION: Steven Hook moved, seconded by Joe Eberle, to adopt the Findings of Fact, 
Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order, in the following matters:   

• 11 ENG 009 – Dennis S. Nelson  
 

Motion carried. 
 

DELIBERATION ON CLASS 1 HEARINGS 
Examination Eligibility of Lance Teunissen 
 
MOTION:  Joe Eberle moved seconded by Steven Hook, to approve Lance Teunissen to take 

the Principles and Practice examination.   Motion carried. 
 

CASE CLOSINGS 
MOTION:  Steven Hook moved, seconded by Mark Mayer, to close case 12 ENG 001 for no 

violation. Motion failed with two voting in the affirmative, one against.  Chuck 
Kopplin recused himself from voting. 

 
REINSTATEMENTS 

7



MOTION:  Mark Mayer moved seconded by Joe Eberle, to approve the reinstatement 
requests of: 

• David Grutzik 
• Kevin Even 
• Michael Hemstad 

   Motion carried. 
 
 
 

APPLICATION MATTERS 
 
MOTION: Joseph moved, seconded by Mark Mayer, to act upon the applications as 

reviewed for today’s meeting and noted in the application files and listed below.   
 

FOR REGISTRATION AS A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 

1. By 16hr Exam: Shane Gardner-denied 

FOR ENGINEER – IN – TRAINING CERTIFICATION 

Granted 

1. Singh, Harliv 
2. Martin, Adam T 
3. Pontillo, Frank 
  

Denied   

1. Vijayakumar, Gowrishankar 
 
FOR PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICE OF ENGINEERING EXAMINATION 

Granted 
 
Anderson, Scott M 
Barritt, Brian A 
Bartels, Jeffrey R 
Beach, Scott J 
Bellin, Robert A 
Berg, Michael D 
Beyer, Anthony J 
Boothby, Brian L 
Both, Adam F 
Bozell, Brian K 
Brome, John G 
Brusky, Daniel P 
Burns, Zachary A 
Canada, Matthew 
Charlson, Charlie D 
Dame, David  

Decker, Heather R 
Dellemann, Stacy L 
Deuth, Robert J 
Dewall, Christopher A 
Emmert, Michael R 
Engerson, Jonathan M 
Falk, Joshua D 
Flask, Charles 
Galloni, Phil 
Giffin, Nicholas R 
Gonsalves, Jacob D 
Goshaw, Daniel R 
Greuel, Kelly K 
Grote, Katherine R 
Guenther, Austin P 
Gullickson, Gregory D 8



Gutoski, Justin J 
Handler, Eric J 
Hawk, Daniel R 
Henning, Jonathan A 
Howe, Michelle A 
Hunter, Christopher M 
Huntoon, Mark A 
Jack, Robert A 
Jacobson, Paul J 
Johnson, Carl 
Johnson, Michelle A 
Jors, Bradley W 
Kitchner, Shawn R 
Komp, Jordan T 
Konopacki, Nicholas S 
Krueger, Michael P 
Lamb, Matthew R 
Larson, Zachary R 
Leonard, Torey R 
Litow, Colin R 
Loete, Veronica K 
Loth, Bradley D 
Loucks, Eric S 
Malzahn, Tyler 
Marrari, Brent P 
Mcghee, Bradley J 
Meinholz, Philip J 
Merten, Anthony L 
Michiels, Daniel 
Mika, Kenneth R 
Mroz, Zachary T 
Nevers, Damian J 
Pales, Stephen 
Park, Jennifer A 
Powell, Jeannine M 
Powers, Cory C 
Puro, Keith M 
Rades, Brady P 
Rajek, Jill M 
Reuter, Abby J 
Rockweiler, Jacob J 
Rosemeyer, Andrew D 
Rud, Michael G 
Runde, Michael J 
Salameh, Tarek Y 
Sardina, Scott J 
Sautbine, Eric M 
Schafer, Jason T 
Schindhelm, Ryan R 
Schneider, Joseph C 

Senz, Luke A 
Smith, Andrew D 
Spindler, Matthew J 
Spittler, Michael R 
Stabo, Heather A 
Stone, Eric N 
Stralka, Gregory M 
Sullivan, Kristin R 
Swanson, Adam G 
Ternes, Matthew J 
Thomas, Kyle J 
Van Deraa, Nicholas J 
Varnes, Jacob K 
Vorhes, Glenn A 
Watt, Timothy A 
Wisniewski, Thomas J 
Woicek, Matthew J 
Zellmer, Joseph J 

9



 
 
 

 
Engineer Section 
Meeting Minutes 
January 31, 2013 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 
Denied 

Domask, Andrew 
Patel, Hemu 
Issahak, Ahmed S 
Hosper, Jan 
Augelli, Jonathan M 
Reese, Becky 
Martinez, Samuel 
Brose, Kenton 
Holzinger, Joseph M 
Pfaff, Neil J 
Lahti, Kai A 
Kolcu, Alper 
Hanneman, Bryan D 
Hansen, Jesse 
Roder, Adam 
Rexrode, Alexander 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION: Joe Eberle moved, seconded by Mark Mayer, to adjourn the meeting at 1:17 p.m.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

10



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

Revised 10/12 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dave Carlson-Communications Specialist 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
3/14/2013 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
Engineers Section 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
4/25/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Paperless Initiative 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?   
 
   Yes (Fill out Board Appearance Request) 
  No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
      

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Brief presentation of how Engineers Section Members can sign up for SharePoint access as a part of the 
paperless initiative, as well as instructions for using DSPS laptops. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
Dave Carlson 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

11

http://connectus/BoardServices/Shared%20Documents/Agenda%20and%20Appearance%20Forms/Board%20Appearance%20Request%20Form_20121005.doc�


How to register for a username/password on http://register.wisconsin.gov .   
 
In order to access the Board SharePoint site, Board Members must obtain a State of WI/DOA username/password from this site 
http://register.wisconsin.gov .  Once registered, Board Members will be provided a DOA credential under the Wisconsin External (wiext) 
domain.   This account is intended to provide users with access to multiple State of Wisconsin web applications, including the DSPS 
SharePoint site. 
 
 
To Begin, use the ‘Self Registration’ link 
 

 
 

Not sure if you already have DOA/State of 
WI account? 
 
Use the ‘Forgot Your Logon ID or Password’ 
link to check 

12

http://register.wisconsin.gov/
http://register.wisconsin.gov/


After accepting the user agreement, complete the ‘Account Creation’ form. 
 
Indicate ‘SharePoint’ under the section entitled, ‘Systems You Will Access’ 
 

 

Please use a login ID of your first 
initial followed by your middle initial 
followed by your last name, as in the 
example to the left. 
 
Remember your logon ID, as you will 
need to provide that to DSPS staff in 
order for you to receive proper access 
rights. 
 
Once you have been granted 
permission to access the Board’s 
website, you should receive an 
automated ‘Welcome to SharePoint’ 
email with a link to the site.  

 

13



 
Above is an example of an agenda packet page, with some features you can access through Adobe Reader. 
A: Bookmarks – When the Bureau Assistant creates the Agenda Packet, it is possible to place in bookmarks for quick reference during meetings.  
You can expand and minimize categories to better enable you to jump from section to section of your agenda here. 
B: Comment – On specially designated .pdf files, it is possible for Adobe Reader to be given comment privileges.  This allows a Board member to 
make comments on documents, as well as edit, highlight, or insert text in suitable files.  Please note, if the file is a scanned copy, it is likely that 
the highlight and text editing features will not be usable.  The comment feature will still work in such an issue. 
C: Annotations & Drawing Markups – These are the different options you can use to mark up your document for your reference.  If you mouse 
over an option, it will give a brief description of what it can do for you.  Feel free to experiment and find out what works best for you! 
D: Comments List – Quickly jump between your comments by selecting them in this list.  Never again will you miss out on a note during a 
discussion with this handy tool. 
E: Page List – No more rifling through papers in order to track down that page someone mentioned!  With this handy bar, you can simply type in 
the page you are looking for, hit enter, and Adobe Reader will take you directly to the page. 
F: Zoom – Having trouble reading something?  You can zoom in and out on a document with this bar.  The plus and minus signs to the left can be 
used to make quick adjustments as well. 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 

 

 

22



23



24



25



26



27



 

 

 

28



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 

 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 

Shawn Leatherwood   

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 

April 16, 2013 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  
 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 

 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
A-E Joint Board 

4) Meeting Date: 
04/24/2013 

5) Attachments: 

 Yes 

 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Review and Approval of  Draft of  A-E 13 

7) Place Item in: 

 Open Session 

 Closed Session 

 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by       
                                             (name)                               

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 

 

Review the draft of the rule and designate a member of the Board to approve the final draft for filing with the 

Clearinghouse. 
 
 
   
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 

 
 

Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 

 

Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 

 

Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 

 

29



 

 

 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



 

 

 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



 

 

 

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



 

 

 

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



 

 

 

82



State of Wisconsin Government Jobs - Job Announcement

file:///L|/...s/2013/20130425/Added%20by%20BA/State%20of%20Wisconsin%20Government%20Jobs%20-%20Job%20Announcement.htm[4/17/2013 9:10:54 AM]

 

THE OFFICIAL EMPLOYMENT SITE OF WISCONSIN STATE
GOVERNMENT  

HOME/JOB SEARCH

APPLICATION
INFORMATION

BENEFITS OF STATE
EMPLOYMENT

CURRENT/FORMER
STATE EMPLOYEE

DIVERSITY ZONE

MONTHLY STATE
EXAMS

SHORT TERM
EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITIES

VETERANS
RESOURCES

OTHER GOVERNMENT
JOBS

CONTACT US

What's New

We are an Equal  Opportunity
Employer  seeking a diverse and

talented workforce.

Log In to Apply

Email A Friend Printable Version

Safety and Professional Services, Department of

Engineering Consultant-Fire Suppression Systems - Advanced - Re-
Announcement
Job Announcement Code(s): 12-04943

County(ies): *Statewide
Classification Title: / JAC:
  Job Working Title:

ENG CONSLT-FIRE SUPPR SYSMS-ADV 12-04943 
    Engineering Consultant-Fire Suppression Systems
Advanced

Type of Employment: Full Time (40 hrs/week)
Salary: This classification is in pay schedule, pay range 14-48.

Salary may be up to $30.871 per hour depending upon
qualifications and agency needs, plus excellent benefits. A
six-month probationary period will be required.

Contact: Lisa Mortenson, HR-Specialist-Sr, 608-267-5224,
Lisa.Mortenson@wi.gov

Bargaining Unit: Non-Represented
Area of Competition: Open
Deadline to Apply: 2/12/2013

The previous publication date was 12/21/12 . The previous
deadline date was 1/14/12. Those candidates that applied
need not apply again.

Exam Information: 24563 -  001  ENG CONSLT-FIRE SUPPR SYSMS-ADV  

Preview Exam  

The Department of Safety and Professional Services is seeking two Engineering Consultant-Fire
Suppression Systems-Advanced positions. The first vacancy is located in the Waukesha area.
The second vacancy is located in the Hayward / Holmen area of the state.   

To learn more about our Department, please visit  http://dsps.wi.gov/Home

Job Duties:   

This position will examine, in an expedient manner, the most complex plans to protect the
health, safety and welfare of the public and employees by maintaining minimum standards in
the design, construction, structural strength, quality of materials, adequate egress facilities,
sanitary facilities, heating, natural lighting and ventilation, energy conservation, and fire
prevention and protection for all public buildings and places of employment in accordance with
the requirements of the Wisconsin Administrative rules. This position will analyze the most
complex building and system designs with designers; communicate with architects, engineers,
designers, contractors, and owners; review and analyze Petitions for Variance requests against
the intent of the code and take appropriate action; maintain up-to-date knowledge of current
codes and design concepts for new buildings, and maintain an awareness of obsolete codes for
application to older building renovations or additions. In addition, this position will review,
correct and maintain fire sprinkler credential exams. (Statutory references includes: 101and
145, and Administrative Rules: SPS 303, 305, 320-325, and 360-66)

Statewide Human Resource
Directory
Typing Test Information
View the Wisc.Jobs Bulletin

83

http://wisc.jobs/public/index.asp
https://wisc.jobs/public/login.asp
http://wisc.jobs/public/myjobs.asp
http://wisc.jobs/public/job_search.asp?viewsaved=1
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=5
http://wisc.jobs/public/index.asp
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=85
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=85
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=2
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=2
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=86
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=86
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=87
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=70
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=70
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=88
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=88
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=88
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=84
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=84
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=89
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=89
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=80
https://wisc.jobs/public/login.asp
https://wisc.jobs/public/login.asp
http://wisc.jobs/public/EmailAFriend.asp?jobid=63205&annoid=63690
http://wisc.jobs/public/EmailAFriend.asp?jobid=63205&annoid=63690
http://wisc.jobs/public/print_view.asp?jobid=63205&annoid=63690
http://wisc.jobs/public/print_view.asp?jobid=63205&annoid=63690
javascript:openwindow();
javascript:openWin2("County.asp?cn=*Statewide.gif");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Classification+Title");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=JAC");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Job+Working+Title");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Type+of+Employment");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Salary");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Contact");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Bargaining+Unit");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Area+of+Competition");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Deadline+to+Apply");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Exam+Information");
http://wisc.jobs/public/ExamApplicantPreview.asp?txtExamID=19674
http://dsps.wi.gov/Home
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Job+Duties");
http://wisc.jobs/public/event_view.asp?eventid=68&evtype=2
http://wisc.jobs/public/event_view.asp?eventid=68&evtype=2
http://wisc.jobs/public/event_view.asp?eventid=66&evtype=2
http://wisc.jobs/public/event_view.asp?eventid=64&evtype=2


State of Wisconsin Government Jobs - Job Announcement

file:///L|/...s/2013/20130425/Added%20by%20BA/State%20of%20Wisconsin%20Government%20Jobs%20-%20Job%20Announcement.htm[4/17/2013 9:10:54 AM]

This position is responsible for consultation and performing high level training, on the most
complex technical applications of fire prevention and protection code regulation issues, to staff,
contractors, designers, and utilities, including participation in the application, interpretation and
enforcement of the contractor certification, fire alarm, detection and suppression codes. This
position spends a significant amount of time providing technical support in this specialty area
and also reviews the most complex fire protection system plans. 

This position will be involved in developing written examinations for contractor and designer
credentialing, including updating exams for periodic code revisions and performing question
analysis of exams to ensure validity of questions. Fire Protection Systems include Fire Alarm
Systems, Heat and/or Smoke Detection Systems, Fire Sprinkler Systems, and Alternative Fire-
extinguishing Systems.

Special Notes:   

The person holding this position has or can obtain either a Wisconsin Automatic Fire Sprinkler
Contractor credential, Wisconsin Designer of Engineering Systems or a Wisconsin Professional
Engineer.  

Employment will require a background check.

Job Knowledge, Skills and Abilities:   

• Extensive knowledge of the design of fire alarm systems, heat and/or smoke detection
systems, fire sprinkler systems, and alternative fire-extinguishing systems; thorough
knowledge of fire protection system installation principles and practices.  

• Extensive knowledge and skill of reading and interpreting highly complex blueprints and
specifications.  

• Thorough knowledge of the Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapters SPS 303, 305, 320-325,
and 360-66 and adopted NFPA codes; considerable knowledge of SPS 302, 303 and 305, Wis.
Adm. Codes; Knowledge of Chapter 145, Wisconsin Statutes; Knowledge of Chapter 101,
Wisconsin Statutes and associated building system codes (electrical, fire, commercial building,
uniform dwelling code, elevator, boiler, etc.). 

• Extensive knowledge of hydraulic designs; hazard classifications; backflow prevention; proper
location and type of sprinkler heads, actuating and notification devices; system wiring and
piping; controls and valves; system interconnections; electrical power sources; extinguishing
agent sources; fire compartmentalization; smoke control and removal; and system adequacy
as determined by the building occupancy use. 

• Considerable knowledge of proper type of construction versus occupancy use; building area;
number of stories; property line setbacks; number, type and location of exits; number and
type of sanitary facilities; isolation of hazards; structural stability; minimum outside/inside
design temperatures; minimum ventilating and air standards of supplied and exhausted air;
HVAC equipment ratings; safety controls and locations; design and installation of air delivery
system; design and installation of chimneys, vents, mechanical drafts and venting devices; 
and specific heating and ventilation requirements as determined by the occupancy use; and
energy consumption. 

• Considerable knowledge of the applicability of national and international product and material
standards and national model codes relating to fire alarm systems, heat and/or smoke
detection systems, fire sprinkler systems, and alternative fire-extinguishing systems. 

• Considerable knowledge of materials, fixtures, appliances, equipment, devices, assemblies
and appurtenances in connection with the following systems: fire alarm systems, heat and/or
smoke detection systems, fire sprinkler systems, and alternative fire-extinguishing systems. 

• Extensive math skills and knowledge of computer modeling and design systems and their
relationship to fire protection systems, including, but not limited to, the following design
software: HydraCALC, SprinkCALC, Elite Fire, and FHC. 

84

javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Special+Notes");
javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=Job+Knowledge%2C+Skills+and+Abilities");


State of Wisconsin Government Jobs - Job Announcement

file:///L|/...s/2013/20130425/Added%20by%20BA/State%20of%20Wisconsin%20Government%20Jobs%20-%20Job%20Announcement.htm[4/17/2013 9:10:54 AM]

• Considerable skill in oral and written communication, public speaking and classroom
instruction. 

• Skill in the use of computers (including office and technical modeling and design software),
office equipment, communication devices and media equipment.  

• Attention to detail.  

• Skills necessary to travel to and conduct consultations and inspections safely on a jobsite.  

• Extensive skill in time management, organization and planning.  Excellent reliability and
punctuality.

• Interpersonal skills, public relations and customer service; good judgment and the ability to
stay calm under confrontational conditions. 

How To Apply:   

To be considered for this position, you will need to create an account and apply online. You
can preview the exam questions by clicking on the “Preview Exam” link. Please attach your
resume, however, resumes will not be part of the initial screening process. Questions regarding
the examination can be directed to Lisa Mortenson at lisa.mortenson@wisconsin.gov or
(608)267-5224.

The application deadline is Tuesday, February 12, 2013. Application materials will be evaluated
and the most qualified applicants will be invited to participate in the next step of the selection
process. 

Qualified veterans with a 30% or more service connected disability are eligible for non-
competitive appointment to permanent positions in classified civil service under s. 230.275, WI
Stats. Please contact the Dane County Job Center at 242-4900 for additional information or e-
mail lisa.mortenson@wisconsin.gov

 

Log In to Apply

Email A Friend Printable Version

 wisconsin.gov state agency directory subject directory

   Contact Us   |  Legal Notices |  Privacy Notice | 
If you are experiencing difficulty on this site due to a disability, please contact the WiscJobs help desk at wiscjobs@wisconsin.gov or TTY relay 711.

State of Wisconsin
Office of State Employment Relations

101 East Wilson Street • PO Box 7855 • Madison, WI 53707
WiscJobs © 2001 - 2013

85

javascript:openHelp("public_help.asp?help=How+To+Apply");
https://wisc.jobs/public/login.asp
https://wisc.jobs/public/login.asp
http://wisc.jobs/public/EmailAFriend.asp?jobid=63205&annoid=63690
http://wisc.jobs/public/EmailAFriend.asp?jobid=63205&annoid=63690
http://wisc.jobs/public/print_view.asp?jobid=63205&annoid=63690
http://wisc.jobs/public/print_view.asp?jobid=63205&annoid=63690
http://www.wisconsin.gov/
http://www.wisconsin.gov/state/core/agency_index.html?ref=ca
http://search.wi.gov/cpp/
http://wisc.jobs/public/links_summary_page.asp?catid=80
http://wisc.jobs/public/legal_notices.asp
http://wisc.jobs/public/privacy_notice.asp
mailto:wiscjobs@wisconsin.gov
http://oser.state.wi.us/


 

 

 

86


	Paperless Initiative.pdf
	Paperless Initiative
	How to Sign up for an Account
	Adobe Use


	A9RCBC.tmp
	Local Disk
	State of Wisconsin Government Jobs - Job Announcement


	20130425_Class I Hearing, Yi (Closed).pdf
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Yi (Closed Pt 1)
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Yi (Closed Pt. 2)

	20130425_Class I Hearing, Posthuma (Closed).pdf
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Posthuma (Closed Pt. 1)
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Posthuma (Closed Pt. 2)

	20130425_Class I Hearing, Shah (Closed).pdf
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Shah (Closed Pt. 1a)
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Shah (Closed Pt. 1b)
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Shah (Closed Pt. 2)

	20130425_Class I Hearing, Reese (Closed).pdf
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Reese (Closed Pt. 1a)
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Reese (Closed Pt. 1b)
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Reese (Closed Pt. 2)

	20130425_Class I Hearing, Kolcu (Closed).pdf
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Kolcu_Closed Pt.1
	20130425_Class I Hearing, Kolcu_Closed Pt.2




